



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

May 9, 2025

Karina Talamantes
City of Sacramento Councilmember
Via email: ktalamantes@cityofsacramento.org

Re: FPPC No. 2025-00553; Karina Talamantes

Dear Karina Talamantes:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission received a referral from the Commission's Statement of Economic Interests ("SEI") Unit alleging that you may have violated the gift limits imposed by the Political Reform Act ("the Act") found in Government Code Section 81000, et seq. The Enforcement Division opened this matter into a case, which has concluded with the enclosed warning letter. We will not pursue this matter further. If you have any questions regarding this decision, please contact Vanessa Greer at vgreer@fppc.ca.gov or 279-237-5965.

Sincerely,

Christopher B. Burton

Christopher B. Burton
Assistant Chief, Enforcement Division

CBB: vg